Helen Cleveland

From: Dillon Reeves

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 10:40 AM

To: Regulatory Compliance Data Submittal

Subject: FW: Storm drain outflow structure at Kings Ridge Golf Club

Please attach this to item 351218 as e-mail received on 1/4/10. The permit numberis 19411-11. Thanks ~~Dillon~~

From: Larry Snyder [mailto:Isnyder@celebrationgolf.com]
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 3:24 PM

To: Dillon Reeves

Subject: Storm drain outflow structure at Kings Ridge Golf Club

Hi Dillon,
It was nice meeting you on 12-30-09.
Have you found out any more information on the storm drain outlet we looked at on Hole # 10 at Kings Ridge Golf Club?

Thank you for your help with this. We would like to have this resolved before the rainy season if back upon us this
summer.

Please let me know if there is anything | can be of assistance with. My cell # is 407-399-4903
Thanks,

Larry Snyder CGCS

Director of Agronomy
Celebration Golf Management
701 Golf Park Drive
Celebration, Florida 34747
407-566-1026

407-566-1037 Fax
ISnyder@celebrationgolf.com
www.celebrationgolf.com

Ranked in the "Top 25 Public Courses" by Golf World's 2009 Reader's Choice Awards

Rated 4 1/2 Stars & in the Top 200 in North America for Service and Course Conditioning
by Golf Digest's "Best Places to Play"

Ranked in the Top 25 Best Family Golf Resorts and in the Top 30 Courses for Women
by Golf for Women Magazine

xl

When in the area, please visit our other facility in Clermont,Fl - Legends Golf & Country Club - 352-243-1118 —
www.legendsgolforlando.com




